City of Albion
Study Session
March 23, 2016

I.	CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Domingo opened the study session at 5:30 p.m.
II. 	ROLL CALL
Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Rebecca Decker (4) and Mayor Joseph Domingo. Garrett Brown (3) arrived at 5:35, Cheryl Krause (5) arrived at 5:40 p.m. and Andrew French (6) was absent.

STAFF PRESENT:

Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager; Jill Domingo, City Clerk; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Services; Scott Kipp, Chief of Public Safety and John Tracy, Director Building, Code Enforcement and Planning


III.	ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A.  RFP for Single Refuse Hauler

City Manager Mitchell stated the solid waste fund is being depleted with funds enough to get through one additional season of leaf pickup. A single refuse hauler with yard waste would help the solid waste fund.  She would like Council’s feedback on what they would like the RFP to contain for a single refuse hauler.

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Council had the following questions and concerns regarding a single refuse hauler:

Level of Service:
· Should the RFP be for trash only, trash and recycling or trash, recycling and yard waste?
· If the City choose to go to a single waste hauler with recycling, how would this affect our current recycling center? Would the City then be paying two organizations for the same service?
· How will items be handled for recycling?  What types of items will be recyclable?
· The City currently has a contract with the County for four more years for the recycling center.
· Concern for balancing what people can afford.
· Would like to see the community take care of leaves themselves.
· Residents like the convenience of having the leaves picked up.
· Service will be for residential customers only.
· Single refuse hauler will require a change in behavior as residents will be required to place yard waste in plastic bags or a container.
· The solid waste fund can only be charged for trees once it is on the ground.
· Would eliminate blight and illegal dumping in the City.
· Four key points of changing to a single refuse hauler are:
1. Lowering prices for residents
2. Offering an additional service for yard waste
3. Help with code enforcement
4. Help the solid waste fund with leaf pickup
· All residents will not be pleased with a single refuse hauler program
· What would be the cost difference for curb side versus door service?
· Would there be a discount for senior citizens?
· Council would like to see the annual clean up in the RFP.

Yard Waste Collection Cycle:

· Should the yard waste be Weekly? Bi-weekly? Monthly?
· Council would like Director of Public Services Lenardson to check with refuse haulers to see if there is a seasonal schedule for yard waste.

Billing:

· Would the Council prefer vendor billing directly or the City to bill residents for refuse service? What is the preferred billing cycle-monthly or quarterly?
· If the refuse hauler billed direct, how would the enforcement be handled?
· If the City handled the billing, would they be willing to add an additional employee to take on the extra work of the billing?
· What will happen if the resident does not pay for their garbage service?
· Is it possible to add an administrative cost onto the refuse bill to cover a part time employee to do the billing?
· Council would like pricing for a 1, 2, and 3 year contract.  The City Attorney advised the City have an “out” in the contract.
· An ordinance amendment will need to be done to incorporate for a single refuse hauler.

The consensus of the Council for the RFP is as follows:
1. Pricing for trash only and also for trash, yard waste and recycling.
2. Pricing for a 1, 2, and 3 year contract
3. Pricing for weekly trash pickup and bi-weekly yard waste.
4. Would like Director Lenardson to obtain “seasonal” pricing from refuse haulers for yard waste.
5. Would like pricing for annual city wide cleanup.

Comments were received from Council Members Krause, Barnes, Decker and Reid; Chief Kipp, Director of Public Services Lenardson; Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy; City Manager Mitchell; City Attorney Harkness and Mayor Domingo.

IV.    CITIZENS COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their
            comments to no more than five (5) minutes.  Proper decorum is required).

Comments were received from Eric Tobin, 409 W. Ash St, who inquired as to whether the Council had considered doing the city clean-up twice per year and also expressed concern of having the Finance Department handling the single refuse hauler billing; Jay Loomis, 408 W. Ash Street stated he appreciated Turner Sanitation as a local refuse hauler and doesn’t feel large corporations will save Albion.  He also asked if the City were to go to a single refuse hauler, what would happen if a resident needed more than one garbage can and also how will the fuel charge would work?; Director of Public Services Lenardson asked for a start date for the RFP if the Council choose to go with a single hauler; Mayor Domingo responded the start date should be April, 2017 and City Manager Mitchell asked Council to return the single hauler surveys.

V.   ADJOURNMENT

 Barnes moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Study Session. (6-0, vv).

Mayor Domingo adjourned the Study Session at 6:40 p.m.


__________________				_________________________
Date						Jill Domingo												City Clerk
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